

State of Florida



Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 30, 2026

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Greg Davis, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering *GD MR*

RE: Docket No. 20250122-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County, by Sun Communities Acquisitions, LLC d/b/a Buttonwood Bay Utilities.

Please place the attached email correspondence in the aforementioned docket file. The email grants Buttonwood Bay Utilities an extension to respond to Staff's Sixth Data Request by Wednesday, July 15, 2026.

GD/da

Attachment

From: [Greg Davis](#)
To: ["McGinn, Daniel"](#)
Cc: [Danielle Adams](#); [Phillip Ellis](#)
Subject: RE: DN 20250122-WS (Buttonwood) ENG Sixth Data Request dated June 25, 2026
Date: Monday, June 29, 2026 2:05:00 PM

Good Afternoon Mr. McGinn,

The deadline for the utility to respond to this data request will be extended until July 15th.

Thanks!

Greg Davis
Engineering Specialist
Bureau of Reliability and Resource Planning
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850)413-6582

From: McGinn, Daniel <dmcginn@joneswalker.com>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2026 1:46 PM
To: Greg Davis <GDavis@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Danielle Adams <DAdams@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: DN 20250122-WS (Buttonwood) ENG Sixth Data Request dated June 25, 2026

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

Given the scope and nature of this particular data request, it's unlikely that the Utility will be able to respond by July 1. As such, we are requesting an extension to the deadline for the response to this data request. Please let us know if the Commission can accommodate this request.

Thanks,
-Dan

Daniel J. McGinn | Special Counsel

Jones Walker LLP
D: 850.214.5105
dmcginn@joneswalker.com

From: Danielle Adams <DAdams@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2026 4:26 PM
To: McGinn, Daniel <dmcginn@joneswalker.com>
Cc: Greg Davis <GDavis@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis <PELLis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DN 20250122-WS (Buttonwood) ENG Sixth Data Request dated June 25, 2026

Dear Mr. McGinn,

Attached is your copy of DN 20250122-WS (Buttonwood) ENG Sixth Data Request dated June 25, 2026, filed with the Commission Clerk today.

Thank you,

Danielle Adams
Administrative Assistant
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission
Office: (850) 413-6836